
From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 4/24/2013 3:27:00 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);

SGM@cpuc.ca.gov (SGM@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: MEA data issues Scott and Chris should speak 

Yes I would be happy to call tomorrow - Scott what would be a good time for you?

Chris
CJW

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 03:25 PM
To: sgm@cpuc.ca.gov <sgm@cpuc.ca.gov>; Warner, Christopher (Law) 
Subject: MEA data issues Scott and Chris should speak

Scott and Chris —

Scott and I spoke about the mea data issues, and I quickly got in above my head. Could you please contact each 
other? Scott is available a lot tomorrow, Chris is often available.

Chris
415 973-6695 
415 309-9572 (mob)

Scott
703-5863

Thanks! I'm very out of pocket, or I'd get all three of us the phone at once. If you need me, try to conference me in.

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0307570
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